

From: Ahmed Iyanda Sulyman

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: May 29, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0238-EX-CN-2017

---

Message:

FCC staff comment: "This appears to be a duplicate of file 0320. Would you like to withdraw this application and keep 0320?"

Applicant Response: Sorry for the duplication. Form 0320 is the updated Form we submitted (confirmation# EL352857). It contains an exhibit explaining the measurement set-up to be used in the test. Please keep Form 0320 and withdraw the older one (reference 36866), which didn't contain this exhibit.

FCC staff comment on the older Form:

"Please upload an exhibit that explains what you wish to test. Your units were specified as kHz. Please review your frequencies and indicate whether they are correct and can be specified as either MHz or GHz."

Applicant Response:

-We already uploaded an exhibit explaining the set up in the updated Form 0320.

-The frequencies are correct as stated in kHz. The equivalence in GHz are: 37.399995 GHz to 37.400005 GHz.